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Arto Enterprises, Inc.
1218 Dyer Blvd.
Kissimmee, Fl. 34741
Ph: 407-932-4353
Fax: 407-932-1822

Memo

Date: October 29, 2002

To:  Whom it may concern

From: Tod B Qrazi

Re: 2002 Uniform Business Report

As per my telephone conversation today with your department I am re submitting my
Uniform Business Report for 2002.

I found out that the original documents which where submitted on April 9, 2002 had
never been recorded. I do not understand why this to happen since the report was
delivered to your office in the same envelope with others which where in-fact recorded
and the check which was affixed to it was presented for payment at the bank.

I'have know confirmed the check for this filing was not check and have issued a stop
payment order for the original check, which order I have enclosed for your recorded.

Please correct your records accordingly. Your prompt help in this matter is greatly
appreciated as for we would like to have our public record status reinstated.

If you have any further questions or need any other forms from me please feel free to call
me at 407-932-4353




